
 

CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

TO:       Eric Randall, Director – Public Works 

Paul Osburn, Assistant Director – Public Works 

      

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   March 30, 2023 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – RFQ 23-020 Soil Cement Stabilization at Public Works Facility 

 

The City of Smyrna requested bids to stabilize the Public Works facility using the soil-cement method.  There is 

significant erosion issue that is affecting the stormwater pond on site and the downstream creek.  We received 3 

bids on Friday, March 24, 2023.  Bid results for 3800 SY are shown below. 

 

VENDOR COST PROJECT LENGTH 

Northwest Georgia Paving, Inc. $74,708.00 4 days 

S.H. Creel Contracting LLC $108,135.56 21 days 

East Coast Grading Inc. $206,500.00 10 days 

 

Based on the low bidder’s cost and timeline, Public Works has requested to stabilize additional sections of the 

facility.  The square yardage and depth of cement have increased. 

 

Grading and Soil-Cement of Yard – blue area (4,697 SY)   $ 127,430.32 

Grading and Soil-Cement of Yard – green area (1,881 SY)   $   39,839.58 

 

TOTAL         $167,269.90 

        

It is the recommendation of Purchasing and Public Works that this project be awarded to Northwest Georgia 

Paving, Inc. in the amount of $167,269.90.  This cost is less than the anticipated budget amount.  Please prepare 

any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  

 

 

Northwest Georgia Paving, Inc. 

501 W. May Street 

P.O. Box 578 

Calhoun, GA 30703  


